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PO Box 1293 
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April 24, 2019 
 
 
Craig Hagelgantz, PE 
ABQ Engineering Inc. 
8102 Menaul Blvd NE, Suite D 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 
 
 
RE: Fiesta Kia Auto Group 
 7400 Lomas NE 
 Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Permanent 
 Hydrology Inspection - Approved 

Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 6/13/18 
 Certification Dated: 4/5/19 

Hydrology File: K19D152 
 
Dear Mr. Hagelgantz: 
 
Based on the submittal received on 4/8/19 and supplemental photos provided on 4/22/19, this 
certification is approved in support of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
 
 

C: Email Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria; Sandoval, Darlene; Costilla, Michelle 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
David Campbell, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

April 12, 2018 
 
 
Craig Hagelgantz, PE 
ABQ Engineering Inc. 
8102 Menaul Blvd NE, Suite D 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 
 
 
RE: Fiesta Kia Auto Group 
 7400 Lomas NE 
 Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Temporary 
 Hydrology Inspection - Approved 

Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 6/13/18 
 Certification Dated: 4/5/19 

Hydrology File: K19D152 
 
Dear Mr. Hagelgantz: 
 
Based on the submittal received on 4/8/19, this certification is approved in support of Temporary 
Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology. 
 
Prior to Permanent Certificate of Occupancy: 
 
1. At the Mesilla St cul-de-sac, the CMU block knock-outs need to be lowered to match grade 

on the uphill side and the pavement on the downhill side needs to be formed into a swale and 
match grade with the knock-outs. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
 
 

C: Email Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria; Sandoval, Darlene; Costilla, Michelle 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section











